
Hong Wang 

[CORRESPONDENCE"^^® 
4/22/2025 
[DOCUMENT NO. 03041-2025’ 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:14 AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nickalus Holmes 
Subject: RE: Protest in Docket 202400991 

Per your instruction below City of Marianna, Jackson County and Jackson County School Board have now 
been designated as Parties of Record in Docket 20240099. 

Thanks! 

Hong 

From: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:04 AM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Protest in Docket 202400991 

Yes, they should be changed to parties of record. 

Suzanne Brownless 
Special Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6218 
Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 9:00 AM 
To: Suzanne Brownless <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FLUS> 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: Protest in Docket 202400991 

Good Morning, Suzanne, 

A joint petition protesting Order PSC-2025-01 14-PAA-EI in Docket 20240099 was just filed by City of 
Marianna, Jackson County and Jackson County School Board. They are currently in the docket as interested 
persons. Please advise whether they should be changed to Parties of Record. 

Thanks! 
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Hong 
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